From: Daliah Barrett

To: Eelicity Foley

Subject: FW: Application for a Premises Licence- Bombay Rickshaw, Shop, 172 Archway Road, Hornsey, London, N6
5BB. (WK/571302)

Date: 10 August 2023 16:58:04

APP B

NOISE REP

From: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Licensing

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 4:11 PM

To: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Application for a Premises Licence- Bombay Rickshaw, Shop, 172 Archway Road,
Hornsey, London, N6 5BB. (WK/571302)

Dear all,

| wanted to add a further consideration as below.

The extractor fan shall be turned off in the premises when no cooking is taking place.
Kind regards

April

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: April Smart <April.Smart@haringey.gov.uk>

Good afternoon all,

Please see below. The noise and nuisance team representation with regards to the licence
objectives.

Crime and Disorder: No Comment

Public Safety: No Comment

Protection of Children: No Comment

Public Nuisance:

The noise team have received complaints from local residents regarding the extractor fan at the

rear of the premises attached to a wall. The extractor fan was loud and the applicant, Mr Hussin,
provided documentation in relation to a service to the fan which reduced the noise from the fan.
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https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
mailto:April.Smart@haringey.gov.uk

The noise and nuisance team recommend the following conditions in respect of Public Nuisance
licence objective:

e No fumes, steam or odours shall be emitted from the licensed premises so as to cause a
nuisance to any persons living or carrying on business in the area where the premises are
situated

¢ Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the needs
of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly

e The Premises Licence holder shall instruct delivery riders and drivers collecting pre-
ordered hot food not to cause a noise nuisance when making deliveries or whilst waiting
outside the premises for collections.

e Maintenance and servicing of the kitchen extractor fan should be undertaken yearly and
certificates kept on site at the premises.

Kind regards

April Smart
Noise and Nuisance Officer

Haringey

Haringey London
T: 0208 489 2771

www.haringey.gov.uk
twitter@haringeycouncil

facebook.com/haringeycouncil
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From: Noshaba Shah <Noshaba.Shah@haringey.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Licensing
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 4:42 PM
To: Haringey Building Control <Control.HaringeyBuilding@haringey.gov.uk>; Planning

Enforcement <Planning.Enforcement@haringey.gov.uk>; Felicia Ekemezuma

<Felicia.Ekemezuma@haringey.gov.uk>; Frontline <Frontline@haringey.gov.uk>;
"TRACY.BROWN@Ilondon-fire.gov.uk' <TRACY.BROWN@|ondon-fire.gov.uk>; Marlene D'Aguilar

<Marlene.DAguilar@haringey.gov.uk>; Charley Osinaike <Charley.Osinaike@haringey.gov.uk>;
Maria Ahmad <Maria.Ahmad@haringey.gov.uk>; 'FSR-AdminSupport@london-fire.gov.uk' <FSR-

AdminSupport@london-fire.gov.uk>; Michael Squire <Michael.Squire@haringey.gov.uk>; Brian

Ellick <Brian.Ellick@haringey.gov.uk>; Jennifer Barrett <Jennifer.Barrett@Haringey.gov.uk>;
Sarah Greer <Sarah.Greer@haringey.gov.uk>; 'police' <namailbox-.licensing@ met.police.uk>
Cc: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>; Chanel Roye

<Chanel.Roye@haringey.gov.uk>
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Subject: Application for a Premises Licence- Bombay Rickshaw, Shop, 172 Archway Road,
Hornsey, London, N6 5BB. (WK/571302)

Dear RA’s,

Please find attached an application for a Premises Licence.

Please note the last day of consultation will be on 17th July 2023.

Please forward all responses to licensing@haringey.gov.uk

Please ensure you respond or send any correspondence to licensing@haringey.gov.uk. If it is sent to
me directly it there may be a delay in obtaining a response.

Kind Regards,

Noshaba Shah
Licensing Officer

Haringey

Haringey London

Licensing Authority, River Park House, Level 1 North, 225 High Road, Wood Green, London, N22
8HQ

T. 020 8489 8232

E. licensing@haringey.gov.uk

If you need to report something please log it here: Report It or use our Online Service:
Contact Frontline Why wait when you can do it online?

www.haringey.gov.uk
twitter@haringeycouncil

facebook.com/haringeycouncil
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